
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

February 4, 2020 

 

 

 

TO:      SENATE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

FROM:     ASSOCIATED BUILDERS AND CONTRACTORS 

 

RE:      S.B. 224- CLEAN ENERGY JOBS- WORKFORCE 

   DEVELOPMENT- SCOPE 

 

POSITION:     SUPPORT 

 

 

Associated Builders and Contractors (ABC) supports S.B. 224 which is 

before you today for consideration.  The bill adds an energy efficiency 

career field for youth apprenticeship jobs training programs and the 

registered apprenticeship jobs training programs under the (EARN) 

program.  Energy efficiency jobs are growing in numbers and S.B. 224 will 

assist individuals in being prepared to take advantage of these job 

opportunities.   

 

On behalf of the over 1,500 ABC business members, we respectfully 

request a favorable report on S.B. 224. 

 

     Robert Zinsmeister, Director 

     Government Affairs 

The Voice of Merit Construction 
 

Mike Henderson 
President 

Baltimore Metro Chapter 
mhenderson@abcbaltimore.org 

 
Chris Garvey 

President & CEO 
Chesapeake Shores Chapter 

cgarvey@abc-chesapeake.org 

 
Debra D. Livingston CAE 

President & CEO 

Metro Washington Chapter 
dlivingston@abcmetrowashington.org 

 
Amos McCoy 

President & CEO 
Cumberland Valley Chapter 

amos@abccvc.com 
 

 Mark McDaniel
 Chairman 

Joint Legislative Committee 
mmcdaniel@nlpentinc.com 

 
Robert Zinsmeister 

Director of Government Affairs 

Metro Washington Chapter 
bzinsmeister@abcmetrowashington.org 

 
Additional representation by: 

Harris Jones & Malone, LLC 
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